TO: Affected Government Unit Representatives

FROM: Addison Lewis, Community Development Coordinator, City of Edina
Date: February 19, 2025
RE: Proposed Amendment to Edina Comprehensive Plan

Per Minnesota Statute 473.858 Subd. 2 and the Metropolitan Council, we are distributing the proposed amendment to
the City of Edina Comprehensive Plan for your review and comment. The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate
a new small area plan for the area near Lincoln Drive and Londonderry Road, just east of Highway |69. The amendment
includes corresponding changes to the city’s Future Land Use Map and text changes. The amendments to the
Comprehensive Plan, including the entire Lincoln and Londonderry Small Area Plan, can be found at
www.bettertogetheredina.org/lincoln-and-londonderry-sap

It is requested that you please review the proposed amendment and return the attached form with any comments or an
indication of no comment. Responses are appreciated by April |, 2025 and may be submitted to Addison Lewis,
Community Development Coordinator, at ALewis@Edinamn.gov or by mail to 4801 West 50t Street, Edina, MN 55424.

Sincerely,

iy ) 2

Addison Lewis
Community Development Coordinator

CITY OF EDINA
4801 West 50th Street « Edina, Minnesota 55424
EdinaMN.gOV ¢ 952-927-8861
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Please check the appropriate box:

[ We have reviewed the proposed Plan Amendment, do not have any comments, and are therefore
waiving further review.

"I We have reviewed the proposed Plan Amendment and offer the following comments (attach
additional sheets if necessary)

Name of Reviewer Date

Signature of Reviewer

CITY OF EDINA
4801 West 50th Street « Edina, Minnesota 55424
EdinaMN.gOV ¢ 952-927-8861



